STAFF REPORT

CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA

TO: City Council Regular Session MEETING DATE: April 4,2023
FROM: Mike Null

SUBJECT: Council authorization for Mayor to sign Clay County CDBG Urban Requalification Letter
choosing the option to remain a non-participating city and retain the ability to apply to the
State of Florida Small Cities program for CDBG funds. Mike Null

BACKGROUND

The County has notified the city as required that they intend to requalify to received federal Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds from HUD as an Urban County. The attached letter needs to
be signed by the Mayor choosing option 1 as a non-participating incorporated city in order for the City
to continue to be eligible for the Small Cities CDBG program. This request is for Council to authorize
the Mayor’s signature of this letter.

FISCAL IMPACT
Maintain the ability to apply directly for CDBG grant funds.

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize the Mayor to sign Clay County CDBG Urban Requalification Letter choosing the option to
remain a non-participating city and retain the ability to apply to the State of Florida Small Cities
program for CDBG funds.



